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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 

 
 
Recommendation that the Broward College District Board of Trustees authorize the amendment, 
extension and additional fiscal authority to the previously approved Gun Range Specialized Cleaning 
Service (ITB-2019-106-EH) contract with Best Technology Systems, Inc. to provide labor and materials 
for the specialized cleaning at the Institute of Public Safety (IPS) gun ranges. Fiscal Impact: Estimated 
$70,000.00. Cumulative $1,331,280.00. 
 
Presenter(s):  Deborah Czubkowski, VP Facilities Management 

 
What is the purpose of this contract and why is it needed? 
This is a request to approve the third amendment which will increase fiscal authority and provide an extension 
until December 31, 2024 for the contract (ITB-2019-106-EH) with Best Technology to continue providing 
required Gun Range Specialized Cleaning Service for the Broward College Institute of Public Safety (IPS) 
facilities. All remaining pricing, terms, and conditions in the Agreement remain the same. The request for the 
increase of fiscal authority for this contract is necessary to continue providing required Gun Range Cleaning 
Services to our facilities. This service includes cleaning services,  the removal and recycling of empty brass 
bullet casing at the existing two gun shooting ranges located at Central Campus and the changing the lead 
contaminated filters on a monthly basis. The work performed by the vendor will meet all  (SREF) State 
Requirements for Educational Facilities, applicable State of Florida Building Code and (NEC) National 
Electrical Code Requirements, maintains all (EPA) Environmental Protection Agency regulations, (FEMA) 
Federal Emergency Management rules and regulations required due to national disasters/emergencies, and the 
highest of industry standards. In accordance with Florida Statues. 
 
The new solicitation is already finalized (ITB-2024-103-OA - GUN RANGE SPECIALIZED CLEANING 
SERVICES) and the award recommendation and contract will be presented at the next BOT meeting. This 
extension will allow the College to maintain existing pricing throughout the rest of 2024. Additionally, the new 
contract, subject to final BOT approval, would start 01/01/2025 in order to align with the calendar year and the 
quarterly maintenance services schedule. 
 
Contract Term: Extension from 10/24/2024 to 12/31/2024. All remaining terms and conditions in the 
Agreement remain the same. 
 
Renewal(s): The contract had four additional 1-year renewal options through 10/23/2024 already executed. 
 
What procurement process or bid waiver was used and why? The College procured this contract via a 
competitive solicitation process as the procurement method, with an Invitation To Bid - ITB-2019-106-EH, in 
accordance with FLDOE Rule 6A-14.0734(1)(b) and College Procedure 6AHx2-6.34.   

Is this a budgeted expenditure from the budget established at the last June Board of Trustees meeting? 
Yes. 
 
What fund, cost center and line item(s) were used? Yes, funds are available in CC0179,FD105 GLC64500. 
 
Has Broward College used this vendor before for these products or services? Yes. 
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Was the product or service acceptable in the past? Yes. 
 
Was there a return on investment anticipated when entering this contract? Not Applicable. 
 
Was that return on investment not met, met, or exceeded and how? No. 
 
Does this directly or indirectly feed one of the Social Enterprise tactics and how? Not Applicable. 
 
Did the vendor amend Broward College’s legal terms and conditions [to be answered by the Legal Office] 
if the College’s standard contract was used and was this acceptable to the Legal Office? 
The General Counsel's office has reviewed the agreement and any deviation to the College's standard terms has 
been deemed acceptable. 
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AMENDMENT #3 TO THE GUN RANGE SPECIALIZED CLEANING SERVICE 
AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into as of this ____day of ______, 2024,
by and between

THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF BROWARD COLLEGE, FLORIDA
(hereafter referred to as BC), 

a political subdivision of the State of Florida,
whose mailing address is

111 East Las Olas Blvd, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

and

BEST TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS, INC.
(hereafter referred to as Vendor),

a company,
who is located at

12024 S. Aero Drive, Plainfield, IL 60585

WHEREAS, the parties entered an Agreement for GUN RANGE SPECIALIZED 
CLEANING SERVICE (ITB-2019-106-EH) with an Effective Date of October 24, 2019, as 
amended (the “Agreement”);

WHEREAS, the parties seek to amend the Agreement to extend the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement may be amended only when reduced to writing and signed by 
both parties.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Extension of Term. The Agreement is extended for the period from October 24, 2024, to 
December 31, 2024. The pricing set forth in Amendment #2 to the Agreement shall apply 
during this extension period.

2. Authority. Each person signing this Amendment on behalf of a party individually warrants 
that he or she has full legal power to execute this Amendment on behalf of the Party for 
whom he or she is signing, and to bind and obligate such party with respect to all provisions 
contained in this Amendment.

3. No further amendments.  All remaining terms in the Agreement remain the same. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties or their duly authorized representatives hereby 

execute this Amendment on the date first written above. 
 
 
FOR VENDOR 
 
BEST TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS, INC. 
 
By________________________________ 
          
Name                
 
Title______________________________ 
 
 
 
FOR BC 
 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF BROWARD COLLEGE, FLORIDA 
  
By________________________________ 
          
Name                
 
Title______________________________ 
 
 









Contract No. ITB-2019-106-EH











August 17, 2022

Broward College
Procurement Office
6400 NW 6th Way
Fort Lauderdale FL, 33309

Dear Orlando Aponte:

Due to the rising cost of fuel, airline tickets and labor prices and per our contract page 9, section 3.19 we are writing 
to inform you of a necessary price increase of 3%. The total increase amount would be a total of $5,400.00 of the 
current contract. The price increase will take effect upon approval. Below is a breakdown of the increase for 
services. 

New Cost
Lot #1 - 12 visits at $ 2,850.00 = $34,200.00
Lot #5 - 12 visits at $ 1,980.00 = $23,760.00

Old Cost
Lot #1 - 12 visits at $ 2,610.00 = $31,320.00
Lot #5 - 12 visits at $ 1,770.00 = $21,240.00

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Regards,

12024 S. Aero Drive
Plainfield, IL  60585-8796
P 815-254-9554  F 815-254-9558

www.btsranges.com
E-Mail: mail@btsranges.com

MBE Contractor
Asian Minority Owned Business
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July 21, 2021

Aldrin Divinagracia-Lake
3501 Davie Road
Davie, FL 33314

RE: Cost Breakdown
BTL 21055 Broward College, FL

Dear Aldrin Divinagracia-Lake:

Below is the breakdown for of our job pricing.

Building 21
Lot #1 Services
(estimated Monthly Services at Building 21)
Monthly Clean: $2,095.00
Pre-Filters: $335.00
Labor/Disposal: $180.00
Total:  $2,610.00

Lot #2 Services
(estimated Six Times Per Year Services at Building 21)
Secondary Filters: $2,965.00
Labor/Disposal: $2,520.00
Total:  $5,485.00

Lot #3 Services
(estimated Semi-Annual Services at Building 21)
Semi Annual Clean- $3,955.00
HEPA Filters: $8,570.00
Labor: $2,600.00
Total:  $15,125.00

Lot #4 Services
(Range Abatement, Recycle and Basic Cleaning at Building 21)
Labor/Disposal:  $7,100.00
Travel:  $4,830.00
Materials:  $2,800.00
Air Sampling:  $70.00
Total: $14,800.00

Building 22
Lot #5 Services
(estimated Monthly Services at Building 22)
Monthly Clean: $1,340.00
Pre-Filters: $230.00
Labor: $200.00
Total:  $1,770.00

12024 S. Aero Drive
Plainfield, IL  60585-8796
P 815-254-9554  F 815-254-9558

www.btsranges.com
E-Mail: mail@btsranges.com

MBE Contractor
Asian Minority Owned Business
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Lot #6 Services
(estimated Six Times Per Year Services at Building 22)
Secondary Filters: $2,175.00
Labor/Disposal: $1,475.00
Total:  $3,650.00

Lot #7 Services
(estimated Semi-Annual Services at Building 22)
Semi Annual Clean: $1,375.00
HEPA Filters: $3,740.00
Labor: $1,360.00
Total:  $6,475.00

Lot #8 Services
(as needed at Building 22)
DCU Buckets/Auger Drum
Labor:  $525.00
Materials:  $100.00
Total:  $625.00

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call me.

Regards

GMC/sf


